





www.zontadistrict23.org.au

From the Governor - Ann Horrocks

horrocksbendigo@gmail.com



A warm welcome to the 2012-14 biennium and I look forward to working with all of you towards meeting the ZI Goals. Those who were able

to attend the Convention in Torino left inspired by all the work that has been undertaken in the last biennium and in the planning for the coming 2 years. All our district roles began at the close of convention and your district board met on 11th and 12th August. See report following.



Convention in **Torino**

Your delegate or proxy may have reported back to your club however I encourage all members to go to the ZI website

(www.zonta.org) and read the presentations and voting results. Follow the link to a video made by the 2012-14 ZI President Lynn McKenzie, introducing herself and her goals for this biennium. The program issue of the Zontian which we have all received has detailed articles on the biennium goals, programs (Service, ZISVAW and Awards) and the international chairmen who will be the liaison with our district committee chairmen. I encourage you to keep this copy of the Zontian on hand so that you can pick it up and read when you have a few minutes or refer to when asked 'the question'.

Congratulations to Liz Woodgate, ZC Peel Region who was elected as an International Director. Naomi Reschke and Beryl McMillan were unsuccessful with their nominations however it is hoped that in the future they may once again be on the ZI Board. Our D23 International Liaison is Maria Stefanova, ZC of Saint Sofia, Bulgaria who was D30 Governor in

the 2010-12 biennium. I look forward to working with Maria.

A summary of my highlights from Convention begins at our District 23 meeting with more than 60 members in attendance. Governor Jane was given special thanks by International President Dianne Curtis, ZI liaison Kathleen Douglas and Lt Governor Cintra Amos for all the hard work she had done for ZI and D23. Cintra presented Jane with a silver rose necklace. Extra money donated by clubs in appreciation of Jane's work was given to ZIF at Convention in her name. Incoming international president Lynn McKenzie also visited the meeting and spoke of her vision for Zonta and her goal of making it more relevant and visible. Gov Jane assisted by ZI Liaison Kathleen inducted those from the 2012-14 board who were present and I as incoming governor introduced the district team members who were there.

The Open Forum was a great opportunity for discussion and President Dianne spoke of concerns with membership and how it is often how we treat one another that has consequences for our Zonta clubs. This is something that our board has on its agenda for this biennium.

The Opening session was as usual a moving experience with the flags of all Zonta countries presented. Gov Jane had the honour of carrying the Australian flag on behalf of Districts 22, 23 and 24. At the Memorial Service Jane placed a Zonta rose in a vase as the names of District 23 members who had passed away during the biennium were displayed. It was a time of reflection as we saw so many names of those we knew or had met during our years in Zonta.

We should all be very proud that D23 was named in the top 4 clubs donating to ZIF during convention and was one

of only nine districts in which all clubs donated to the foundation. Maybe we can go one better with all members in your club making an individual donation. As well many D23 members were honoured for introducing 2 new club members.

Listening to the 3 young girls who had received Zonta awards showed the merit of continuing with these programs. They were all inspiring and continued to benefit from the awards they had received in the past. YWPA will now be 10 international awards of USD4000 and JMK will increase to 12 at USD7000 each year. The Amelia Earhart Fellowships remain at 35 at USD10,000 each year.

In this biennium some of the Service programs that had begun in 2008 will come to a successful closure or the program will be integrated into the Government National Health system. ZISVAW partly moves in a different direction with a project based in Moa. the first in the Pacific and also an Edutainment program promoting a World free of Violence against Women. This will be run by Oxfam

Contents	
Pg 1	From the Governor
Pg 2	From the Governor cont. Bylaws and Resolutions
Pg 3	Area 1, 2 & 3 Director's Report
Pg 4	Area 4 & 5 Director's Report
Pg 5	YWPA District 23 Conference
Pg 6	Membership JMK Scholarship
Pg 7	Birthing Kits United Nations
Pg 8	Breast Cushions PR & C

From the Governor cont

Ann Horrocks

and is based on a proven format. Again the Zontian has some excellent articles on all of these.

Professor Shirley Randell, an Australiian working in Rwanda for much of the year, was an inspiring keynote speaker and it is easy to see why she has been made an Honorary Zontian in 2012. I hope that we may be able to read Prof Randell's and Ms Michelle Bachelet's (from UN Women) presentations on the Zonta webpage – keep looking out for these.

District 23 Focus

Our first Board meeting was hosted by the Zonta Club of Geelong. It was a very busy time with us all getting to know one another and working well

together on our direction and goals for the biennium. The district team is listed in the recently printed District Directory so I will not duplicate this information here.



A copy has been provided through the Area Directors to all committees, club boards and members who would like a hard copy. Electronic updates will be provided from time to time. The District goals will hopefully be



Outgoing President Dianne Curtis with outgoing Governor Jane Smith

completed and distributed shortly but in the interim for any club planning their year ahead they can work to achieve the ZI biennial goals on which the district ones will be based.

As we now receive an electronic E-news from ZI each month we are trialing a change to the Newsflash which will now be published each 3 months. Articles will be based on how we are tracking to meet our district goals and therefore the ZI goals and our planning for the coming 3 - 4 months. The actual detailed club reports will be included in an Area Summary provided to all board members and the clubs in that area. The Committee Chairmen and Area Directors will report in the newsflash and to board on how their area of responsibility is achieving against the D23 Goals.

I encourage all clubs to use the Club Achievement Checklist provided by ZI and submitted earlier this year as this clearly identifies the areas where we can improve. The district board will also be developing a Strategic Plan for D23.

I was thrilled to be at the meeting in Maryborough last week where this committed group of women reaffirmed their intention to establish the Zonta Club of Central Goldfields, elected their office bearers and voted to adopt the ZI Bylaws and Rules of Procedure. They have 21 paid up members and are now busy completing all the requirements for membership of D23 and ZI and also planning for their charter celebration on 26th October 2012. More information will be coming through the Area 4 Director and D23 when it is available.

The ZI staff work diligently to keep us all informed and up to date through electronic communication and I encourage all of you to visit the webpage regularly. If you have not as yet logged into www.zonta.org please do so – do not hesitate to ask for assistance from a club member if needed.

Yours in Zonta Ann Horrocks, D23 Gov. 2012 –2014



District 23 Board: (L to R) Carole Theobald, Lois Green, Erica Majba, Paula Lioret, Ann Horrocks (Governor), Debbie Schmidt, Jane Adornetto, Jodi Knoop, Bernadette Wood

BYLAWS AND RESOLUTIONS

Ruth Thomas, Coordinator

Elizabeth Bice (Para District Area Inc.), Ellen Cox (Bunbury Inc) and I were able to meet at the conclusion of Convention in Turin. It was mostly a 'get to find out about each other session'.

We would like to remind all members that the Bylaws Committee is the vehicle by which clubs can propose changes at International level.

So if you want something to change, firstly get your club to pass the new proposal. Your club can then put it to District Conference. If passed, the District can then put it to International.

Debbie Schmidt, Area 1 Director

AREA 1 REPORT

Convention 2012 in Torino Italy was fantastic and it was great to spend time with so many Zontians from around the world and catch up with friends from District 23 and make new friends.

But now that we are home it is time to get on with the 2012-2014 biennium and the wonderful work we all do.

The Goals for the 2012-2014 biennium were voted on and accepted

at Convention and focus on Credibility and Visibility and Governance Structure.

My aim is to work with the five Area 1 clubs to ensure Zonta's presence in the community means that our organisation grows through membership and our advocacy creates the visibility we need to meet Zonta's objects of enhancing the status of women worldwide.

A key factor in promoting credibility is being consistent in relation to the work we do, the message we send and the cause we advocate.

I will shortly be meeting with Club Presidents to discus and plan for the next two years. I know that Area 1 clubs have many projects and events planned and look forward to sharing these with the District in the months to come.

AREA 2 REPORT

Jodi Knoop, Area 2 Director

After having attended our first District Board meeting last week I know it is going to be a very productive biennium.

Area 2 currently has 12 active clubs across South Australia and Northern Territory and having clubs across such vast distances presents challenges for the clubs, Vice Area Director Deb Kennedy and myself.

One of my goals for this biennium is to build on the previous work in engaging our more remote clubs and ensuring they continue to feel part of our global organisation. Supporting our smaller clubs is another vital aim for 2012 – 2014 (and beyond).

Coming up in Area 2:

September 7. The One-Millionth Birthing Kit Celebration Breakfast. An achievement for the Birthing Kit

An achievement for the Birthing Kit Foundation, which started with the Adelaide Hills club back in 1999.

October 21 – 26 is Service Clubs Week in South Australia and the Premier's Service Club Awards are held. All clubs are encouraged to nominate a project or a person for these awards, as it is a great way to get our Zonta name out there.

November 23 (Friday) White Ribbon Day

In Adelaide this means the Annual White Ribbon Breakfast - fast

becoming a very well known event.

I hope to see some of you at one of these events.

Yours in Zonta



AREA 3 REPORT

Carole Theobald, Area 3 Director

'Credibility and Visibility' is an easy to remember theme for the new biennium and applies equally well to just about everything we do at international, district, area and club levels. If you read ZI's Strategic Plan – yes we do have one – C & V is actually goal 10. Check out the Plan at www.zonta.org.

In WA, all clubs have got off to a flying start this biennium with credible and visible activities. Through our high profile birthing kits (Bunbury, Perth) and breast cushion projects (Bunbury, Perth Northern Suburbs, Dunsborough) connections have been made with schools, universities and the CWA. The YWPA Gala Night (Perth Northern Suburbs) was a hit for recognising our future community leaders and showcasing Zonta to a

range of supportive local dignitaries.

Swan Hills study assistance grants will also make a big difference to two disadvantaged high school students. Nominations have been received for the 2012 Area 3 Woman of Achievement that recognises local 'quiet achievers' who apply the objects of Zonta in their lives to the benefit of the community. The overall winner will be announced at Founders Day Dinner in November hosted by ZC Peel Region. Huge congratulations also go to local Zontian, Liz Woodgate (Peel Region) on her election as a Director on the Zonta International Board.

Clubs continue to donate toiletries and clothes to women's refuges. Coming and recent events include a workshop to share the results of fundraising research with other service organisations (Perth), cultural

awareness events and a range of fundraising activities including fashion shows, entertainment books, dinner dances, book exchanges, raffles, high teas, bridge day, quiz events and good old sausage sizzles!

We know that ZI is our organisation of choice to advance the status of women through service and advocacy and it is wonderful that it is now the organisation of choice for new member Celia Pankworth at Swan Hills and also for an inspirational group of young women at St Catherine's College, UWA who, with ZC Perth, are in the process of forming the first Golden Z Club in the West!

Well done everyone!

AREA 4 REPORT

Jane Adornetto, Area 4 Director

It is my great honour to serve the clubs of Area 4 for the 2012-2014 biennium. I have returned from Convention in Torino very excited to make contact with all clubs in the Area to begin the process of getting to know members and each unique club.

I look forward to working with these clubs to continue the great work they have undertaken to raise the profile of Zonta within each community, work on strategies to gradually increase our

membership whilst retaining the great people we already have, and ensuring our members are well informed from a District and International perspective.

On 15th August 2012 I had the pleasure of attending a meeting of new club Central Goldfields in Maryborough, Victoria. All paperwork for the charter is in the process of being sent off to ZI, with the charter dinner being set for Friday 26th October 2012. The 21 charter mem-

bers are very excited about their future as Zontians. If noise levels during the fellowship part of the evening are a measure of success, then I know the club is on the right path! Congratulations to the Zonta Clubs of Ballarat, Bendigo and Kyneton who were instrumental in getting this new club off the ground and have worked very hard with the Maryborough community to make this a reality.





Central Goldfields Board.

L to R: Bronwen Haywood, Carol Scott (Treasurer), Inge Long (Sec), Lyn Symons (President seated) Sharon Hare (Vice President), Leanne Johnston, Noelle Mason

Congratulations

To the Kyneton Secondary College Z Club who will be celebrating their Charter on the 25th October.

The Zonta Club of Kyneton has been working with the college on the formation of this Z Club. We wish them every success in their endeavors as Z Club Members.

AREA 5 REPORT

Lois Green OAM, Area 5 Director

Area 5 now has only three active clubs, with Launceston being in recess. It is important that Zonta's visibility in Tasmania is improved to build up membership. The three existing clubs are active in building awareness of Zonta.

Zonta in Area 5 supports the 'Material Girl' Art Competition for women artists. This years theme was 'Speak to me'. Three prizes are awarded by the Premier of Tasmania, Zonta and Rio Tinto. In May, the winners were announced by the Premier, Hon. Lara Giddings, who then opened the exhibition of 53 finalists. The touring exhibition now travels the state for the next few months. Our Zonta banner, of course, travels with the pieces. This all improves Zonta's visibility.

All Area 5 clubs support the birthing kits project and Hobart Derwent also make breast cushions. These "hands on" projects have attracted the involvement of school girls and other community groups' who are keen to contribute to a program that so obviously benefits women.

White Ribbon Day is supported by Devonport and Hobart Derwent. Plans are well underway for this year. Devonport has a number of activities planned. They would like to see the new White Ribbon Ambassadors host some functions this year. The club is also supporting a West Coast function for WR as an accounting partner. Hobart Derwent hosts a function with UnionsTas. Last year, a State Minister, the Leader of the Opposition

and the Lord Mayor of Hobart were among those who swore an oath to not condone, accept or practise violence against women. This event was covered by the media and so increased Zonta's visibility.



Material Girl Art Competition for Women Artists 2012 Theme - 'Speak to Me'

Centennial Anniversary Committee

Clubs during the 2012-2014 biennium are asked to write their club history in preparation for providing an unabridged history which will be used to compile our District History in 2014-2016. Tools for writing this club history will be available on the **ZI website\Member Resources\Tools\Centennial Anniversary Tools** by the end of September. If assistance is required with your archiving or history contact the relevant District 23 Chairmen—details in the District Directory

YWPA Kay Stewart, Chairman

District 23 Recipient for 2012

I am pleased to announce that Miss Shani Cain is the recipient for the 2012 District 23 YWPA Award nominated by the Zonta Club of Ballarat. She is an amazing young woman committed to community service and advancing the status of women.



Ann Horrocks, Shani Cain and Stella Coffey (Ballarat Club President)

Outstanding achievements by Shani in 2011 include:

- Elected as School Captain of Phoenix Community College
- Student Representative for Australia at the 16th National Schools Constitution Convention in March 2011 run by the United Nations
- Chosen to introduce the Governor General Quentin Bryce and also to open and close the Parliamentary sessions.

Shani's community work includes volunteering at the Sebastopol Elderly Centre, supporting programs run by the Smith Family, Fundraising for "Shave for a Cure" and tutoring for those who were dyslexic.

Shani is also a very competent public speaker achieving high level recognition through Rotary International and her school.

Shani is very deserving of this award. We wish her every success in her future endeavors in Law and International Studies. Unfortunately, Shani was not chosen for the ZI Award in 2012.

Thank you to all Clubs who promoted Zonta and the YWPA program in 2012.

Kay Stewart will be taking over as D23 YWPA Coordinator for 2012-14. Please support her in promoting this wonderful program through Zonta.

Bianca Heaney D23 YWPA Coordinator 2010-12.

District 23 Conference

Alison Martin, Chairman

.12th Biennial District 23 Conference Friday 13th to 15th September 2013

Its 10 years since Area 3 members have welcomed Zontians to Western Australia! We encourage you to put the dates in your diary now and start planning your trip. Take time out from your busy life to meet fellow Zontians from all D23 Areas and visit exciting travel destinations.

Planning has commenced for an informative conference around our District business sessions, with inspiring speakers, time for fellowship and.... well, you'll just have to wait and see!

The theme for Governor Ann Horrock's Conference is

"ZONTA SHOWS THE WAY – CREDIBLE & VISIBLE"

focusing on motivating members to increase awareness of Zonta's in-

volvement in addressing issues affecting women and hearing our inspiring award recipients speak.

The Conference is at beautiful Scarborough Beach in the newly renovated Rendezvous Hotel; bedrooms have contemporary crisp designs with breath-taking Indian Ocean or coastal views from private balconies. Some interconnecting rooms are available.



What a view!
Scarborough
Beach



Your view each morning from the Rendezvous Hotel or many other close-by beachside apartments will be the glorious turquoise waters, then at the end of the day of the sun setting on the horizon.



What a view! Stunning Sunsets

Start planning to attend the District Conference now on 13-15 September, 2013 and celebrate all that we achieve in District 23!

ARTICLES (including PHOTOS) FOR NEWSFLASH DECEMBER EDITON DUE NO LATER THAN

19TH NOVEMBER

EMAIL TO EDITOR: hmalanczak@gmail.com

MEMBERSHIP Erica Majba, Chairman

Greetings fellow Zontians. By now you would all be aware of the change in the name of this committee from Organisation & Membership to simply "Membership".

My goal as chair of the committee is simple – increase membership numbers. A target number of 730 for the district by the end of the biennium has been submitted to ZI. This was based on a conservative estimate for each club to grow by +1. It also allows for two new clubs to be chartered in the district.

Much work has already been invested by past Lt Governor, Cintra Amos, the chairs of committees and the sponsoring clubs.

The good news is ZC Central Gold-fields in Area 4 is very close to chartering while ZC Mt Barker in Area 2 has made great progress.

The growth in membership in the past 12 months across the Zonta world has been very encouraging but each club needs to remain proactive about gaining and retaining members. This requires a focus on learning from the

past to discover why we lose members, building diversity within our clubs and being open to new ideas.

Have you or someone in your club recently received a badge from ZI for recruiting two new members? Please keep your eye out for these very attractive badges and make time to ask the Zontian what they did to attract the new members. Not only do the badges recognise the commitment of our members to build the future of our clubs but it is also a positive story to share with people outside Zonta when wearing the badge.

<mark>JANE M KLAUSMAN SCHOLARSHIP</mark>

Robyn Scholes, Chairman

District 23 winner of the Jane M Klausman Women in Business Scholarship 2012

The selection process has been completed and I am delighted to announce the results. There were 4 nominations received this year, which was 2 fewer than last year – but thankyou to the Zonta Club of Melbourne on Yarra in Area 1, the Zonta Clubs of Bendigo and Melton in Area 4 and the Zonta Club of Hobart Derwent in Area 5 for supporting this award. Those clubs have been regular supporters over my 4 years as Coordinator, for which I thank them.

Whitley Bejah, the nomination from the Zonta Club of Hobart Derwent Inc. has been selected as this year's District 23 winner of the Jane M Klausman Women in Business Scholarship. She is currently studying in the third year of a Degree in Commerce, majoring in Business and Human Resource Management, at the University of Tasmania. After graduation, she plans to gain experience in the corporate world before going on to study for her Masters in Marketing.

Whitley comes from Launceston and while at school, she was actively

involved in advocacy in the Tasmanian Commonwealth Community Cabinet, in mentoring migrants in the Launceston Red Cross, in mentoring and developing creative programs in the Door of Hope organization, in fundraising for the Launceston City Mission, in marketing in the not-for-profit Launceston Student Alliance and in representing northern Tasmania in the Tasmanian Youth Forum. At university, she is a Student Ambassador for the University of Tasmania.



Whitley Bejah – winner of the 2012 Jane M Klausman Women in Business Scholarship in District 23

Whitley is justifiably proud of her academic achievements, for which she works very hard and for which she has been rewarded throughout her studies and last year, with appointment to the Dean's Roll of Excellence. Keen to match her knowledge with experience in the work place, Whitley has made time to take on work in a variety of types of employment, gaining invaluable insight into human relations and being highly valued for her contributions and readily admired for her maturity.

In Area 5, a rigorous selection process culminates in the selection of a final nominee to be forwarded for selection at the District level. It is worth comment, that Whitley was selected from a field of 26 applicants. This is wonderful exposure for this scholarship in Area 5.

Congratulations to Whitley – her application forms will now be sent to Zonta International for consideration for one of the twelve ZI awards.

Karen Groves D 23 Coordinator, 2010-2012

Jane M Klausman Women in Business Scholarship

WHITE RIBBON DAY
25th Nov & 16 days of
Activism against
gender based violence.
NOT VIOLENT,
NOT SILENT!



The White Ribbon Campaign is the first male-led campaign to end violence against women. Violence in any form is never acceptable. Join the men in our community to work for a world free of violence. All clubs in D23 are challenged to be part of this campaign by hosting an event and/or providing white ribbons in their communities. For more information and to Promote your event Visit www.whiteribbon.org.au.

BIRTHING KITS Julie Monis-Ivett

One Million Kits

On Saturday 18th August 2012 the 1 millionth birthing kit was produced at an assembly day in Brisbane. Everyone in Australia in Zonta has been part of this story.

Take a moment for a toast to your dedication and achievement! To celebrate, join us in:

- Adelaide, breakfast, Friday September 7, Festival Centre Banquet room.
- Sydney, lunch, Thursday September 13, Parliament House.
- Canberra, breakfast, Tuesday September, 11 Commonwealth Club.

Dr Luc Mulimbalimba Masururu is visiting Australia



Dr Luc Mulimbalimba Masururu (above) is an award winning leader from DR Congo who works tirelessly for women at risk. The BKFA supports his midwifery training programmes which equip traditional midwives with birthing skills and provide BKFA birthing kits.

He is coming to Australia in Septem-

ber to promote the work of the Foundation and will be at all 3 of the celebration events listed above. Don't miss him, he is unique.

AusAID Supports locally made kits in Ethiopia

This year over \$75,000 in special project funding has been received by the Birthing Kit Foundation from AusAID to enable local kit production in 3 areas of Ethiopia.

Maternal Mortality rates improve

The latest maternal mortality rates from the World Health Organisation (WHO) tell us that the death rates have dropped noticeably, down to an estimated 287,000 from that more than 500.000 in 2005.

Jenny Weaver and Julie Monis-Ivett

UNITED NATIONS

Odile Glenn, Chairman

I have just returned from Convention in Torino. As the Chairman of the District 23 UN Committee for this biennium [2012-2014] one of the most stimulating events was the joint Workshop for District UN & Advocacy Committee Chairmen which was combined with that for Advocacy Chairmen BECAUSE, this biennium Zonta's Advocacy is to be centred around UN Millennium Development Goals & UN Convention for the Elimination of all forms of Discrimination Against Women. [CEDAW]

The International UN Committee Chairman Mary Ann Tarantula said "the task of District UN Chair is to encourage YOU the Clubs to turn these 'mechanisms' & 'instruments' into Club actions."

"To encourage all clubs in your district to do something, however small to raise awareness locally of one or

more UN International Days"

My Task is to help each Club in D23 to find their INDIVIDUAL VOICE.

So, here is a discussion starter for your next General or Committee meeting:

What is the most important women's issue WITHIN your [Club's] locality? What can your Club do to advocate for this issue?

Many of you are already planning events/actions to raise awareness of November 25th the UN International Day for Elimination of Violence Against Women. A core Zonta goal!

Two UN International Days which will happen before the next Newsflash deserve mention.

December 10th is Human Rights Day (the first ever declared in 1948).

The other is brand new.

This is the first vear that there has ever been an UN International Day, for the Rights of the Girl Child. It is to be held on October 11th. So if you are looking for something new, here is your chance to be in the vanguard and start something new. is important because girls

will be recognized as powerful and important!" Get onto the websites [e.g.

dayofthegirl.org/about/uninternational-day-of-the-girl-child], get informed and get going!

And....when you are planning/ advertising or reporting on your event, PLEASE, add me to your circulation list: godileo@netscape.net (I am in the district directory too).



Marisa S., age 13

"The Day of the Girl

From News Flash Editor ...

To all contributors of our first issue of News Flash. 2012 - 2014 Biennium. A sincere Thank You for sending your super articles and photos in well ahead of the due date. You made my editing task enjoyable and rewarding.

- GYN Aware Day 10th September
- Amelia Earhart Applications due to ZI by 15 November 20102
- Orlando ZI Convention dates changed to 27th June to 1 July 2014
- 2012-2014 Governing Documents are now available on the ZI website

BREAST CUSHIONS PROJECT

Mary Burford, Coordinator

I would like to thank the members who completed the Breast Cushion Report for the six month period 1 December 2011 to 31 May 2012.

Based on the reports received from clubs participating in the project and Area coordinators, 1904 cushions were distributed during that period.

This brings the total distribution for the 2010-2012 biennium to 6998. What an amazing effort by all participants!

Isn't it rewarding to know that your contribution has provided comfort and support to so many women.

I am pleased to advise that Mary Burford from the ZC of Adelaide will take over as the D23 project coordinator for the 2012-2014 biennium and I will be taking on the role of D23 Nominating Committee Chairman.

I would like to thank you all for your involvement in this project and your continuing support.

Jasmine Koch

2010-12 Breast Cushion Project Coordinator



PR & Communications

Sandra Burns, Chairman

Your District 23 PR&C Committee are here to promote the Objects of Zonta and encourage the District and clubs to support ZI's Biennial Goal to focus on Credibility and Visibility - to cooperate to inspire, share, copy, contribute, encourage and initiate.

Your District Team are:

Hilda Malanczak - Newsflash Editor, Carole Theobald - IT/Web Master, assisted by PDG Jane Smith, and our two photographers - Sally Gordon and Yvonne Lockwood. District 23 Governor Ann Horrocks would like to encourage all clubs to "Share a Story" on the ZI web site. We challenge clubs to achieve this during the biennium and I am here to help you.

All clubs have great activities and stories, so let's share them with the world. My challenge is to see if we can have all 33 clubs with " A Story" on the ZI website.

I will shortly conduct a review of the District PR Awards so please forward any ideas you have to me via email.

I would encourage all Presidents to go onto the ZI website and inspire your members with the Service Project Reports that were presented at the Turino Convention.

You can be very proud of the work we are doing around the world. Remember to wear your badge everywhere and make Zonta visible.



District 23 Directory 2012 –2014

Update

Most Clubs by now will have received their hard copy of the District Directory.

This will be followed up with an electronic copy forwarded to all members when a few changes have been notified.

The electronic copy will have details of the new Zonta Club of Central Goldfields.

Unfortunately we already have some corrections notified since printing. Please note:

Melbourne on Yarra Inc (page 10)

Club Email:

melbonyarra@zontadistrict23.org.au

Adelaide Torrens Inc (page 12)

Meets: Second Tuesday
President: Jennifer Weaver

Tel: 08 8354 1918 (H)

Email: jenweaver@optusnet.com.au

Adelaide Torrens Inc (page 12)

Secretary: Prue Cowled

Tel: 08 8332 8362 (H), 08 8222 7541(B)

Mob: 0412 464 327

Email: pcowled@senet.com.au

Treasurer: Helen Victoria

Tel: 08 8293 1113 (H)

Email: helenvictoria@aapt.net.au

Kyneton Inc (page 16)

Club Email: secretary@zontakyneton.org.au

